

# STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION MEETING MINUTES



*DATE 2/13/2024*

Meeting called to order at **5:00**.

Senator Crosby motions to strike budget change #2

**Vote:**

**10-0-0**

**Student Concerns:** N/A

## COMMUNICATIONS

**Advisor Remarks:** You should have received access to a new sharepoint folder so the problems that we had last semester will not keep happening.

**Appropriations Committee:** First meeting this Friday from 1-2.

**Government Operations Committee:** We will meet tomorrow to discuss the senate bill on the floor today.

**Rules Committee:** Rules will be this Friday at 12. The deadline for the constitution to be finalized is February 23.

**President Colquitt:** This Friday at 1pm in the SGA office we will be having a meeting with Aramark discussing changes to the meal plan. Tiger Pride Day is March 6, SGA Inauguration is tentatively May 6, and Student Appreciation week is April 27. Member of the Week is Assistant Director Flether

**Treasurer:** Budget info should be available this week for the budget process. I will contact the budget committee.

Senator Crosby: We have some openings so if you are interested, please let me know.

**Attorney General:** Thank you everyone submitting absence request on time and completing your weekly report. GA dress code reminder.

**Chief of Staff:** Getting things in order for tiger pride day. Getting things ready for student beach week

**Dept of Academic Affairs:** Had a meeting with Karese last week in regard to our SGA advocacy event that will be coming out.

**Dept of Campus Activities:**

**Dept of Civic Engagement:**

**Dept of Communications:** We are in the review process of the website and our timetable for it to get official that sometime early March. We've been just keeping up maintaining Instagram page responding to do and we plan on starting up the school group me posting events in there that we are doing so look forward to that.

**Dept of Community Outreach:** We have a couple of volunteer opportunities coming up next week. We will have bagging in the office next Thursday right before premeeting, Saturday Feb 24<sup>th</sup> we will be volunteering from 10-12 with 8 slots available. Please fill out by Friday.

**Dept of Diversity & Inclusion:** Organized 2 Black History Month Events.

**Dept of Health & Wellness:** Tomorrow meeting with Military & Vet to finalize details to start a Parent Ed group. We have a Zeta Phi Beta Sorority Incorporated x the collab On February 19, at 720. Event coming up on Wednesday, February 28. It's called my dad but it's from 11 to one

**Dept of Legislative Affairs:**

**Dept of Special Projects:**

**Dept of Marketing:** No report

**Dept of Student Services and Affairs:** No report

**Dept of Student Orgs:** We're going to be having our Student Organization workshop on Tuesday February 28 from 7pm to 8:30pm.

**Dept of New Student Development:** Both councils accepted new members.

**TUNE\* Rep:**

**MD Higher ED Council Rep:**

**Military and Veterans Rep:** We have a whole new veterans center. My goal for this semester is to get people who want to talk to me.

**Athletic Affairs Rep:**

**Disability Rep:**

**International Student rep:**

**Greek Life Rep:** If you have a service event going on, please send out to me to send out to the frats and sororities.

**University Residence Govt Rep:** We have elections coming up in March. We have someone coming in to speak on how our budget is allotted for each resident. We are also having Aramark speak at a GA. This Saturday we had a very successful Hearts & Crafts event. We are having a lot of new members join. Next weekend we are sending Exec board members to Ohio for Reigonal Business Conference.

**First Gen/Low-income Rep:**

**Sports Club Council Rep:** No report

**Transfer Student Rep:** We accepted some new members. In need for some volunteer members to help us with Valentine's Day tomorrow.

**Freshman Council Rep:** March 6 12-3 in the Union we are hosting a tabling event. Monday we are inducting 3 new members and will be working on the Freshman pageant in April.

**Chair, VP Bell II:** Tiger Pride Day is less than a month away, make sure you continue to sign up. Attendance is required at our alumni networking event. Premeeting before Tiger Pride Day is training for it.

**Opinions of the Court:**

None

**Unfinished Business:**

None

**New Business:**

Senator Rhynes: I am representing funding that is financially supporting innovating ideas and empowering individuals to positively change Towson. There will be a requirement of a signed paper by the Office of Undergraduate Research just to ensure that everything is ethical.

**Announcements:**

President Colquitt: The NMAHC bus trip will be Feb 24 from 11am-6pm.

Director Battle: We will be starting SGA weekly emails back up next week so please email me if you have any events that you'd like to be added.

**Adjourned: 5:45**